Durbala R Joseph

From: Forman, Matthew C <Matthew.C.Forman@hud.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Durbala R Joseph

Subject: RE: Today's Federal Register Notice re 6050X
Thanks!

From: Durbala R Joseph <RJoseph.Durbala@irs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Forman, Matthew C <Matthew.C.Forman@hud.gov>
Subject: RE: Today's Federal Register Notice re 6050X

Hello Matt,

Attached is a draft version of the form we were provided to start the OMB approval process. This draft could change up
until the IRS finalizes regulations relating to the new law. This is intended for informational purposes only.

Thank you for the email, | hope this helps.

R. Jeseph Durbala

Tax Analyst, Special Services Section

Tax Forms & Publications Division
(202) 317-5746
SE:W:CAR:MP:T:M:S
RJoseph.Durbala@irs.gov
Employee No. 50-12288

From: Forman, Matthew C [mailto:Matthew.C.Forman@hud.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Durbala R Joseph <RJoseph.Durbala@irs.gov>

Subject: Today's Federal Register Notice re 6050X

Hi Joseph -

Is it possible to get a copy of the proposed 1098-F form mentioned in today’s publication? |
looked on the OMB Paperwork Reduction Act website, but couldn’t find it.

Thanks,

Matt Forman

Managing Attorney

Office of Program Enforcement

U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development
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(202) 245-4169



